>
GPO,

26608

Federal Register/Vol. 90, No. 118/Monday, June 23, 2025/ Notices

No petitions for Commission review of the
ID were filed.

The Commission has determined not to
review the subject ID.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on June 17, 2025.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 17, 2025.

Sharon Bellamy,

Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.

[FR Doc. 2025-11401 Filed 6—20-25; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 701-TA-746—747 and
731-TA-1724-1725 (Final)]

Overhead Door Counterbalance
Torsion Springs From China and India;
Revised Schedule for the Subject
Investigations

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

DATES: June 17, 2025.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Peter Stebbins (202—-205-2039), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205—1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On June 2,
2025, the Commission established a
schedule for the conduct of the final
phase of the subject investigations (90
FR 24665, June 11, 2025). The
Commission is revising its schedule to
address scheduling conflicts.

The Commission’s revised dates in
the schedule are as follows: the
prehearing staff report will be placed in
the nonpublic record on August 5, 2025;

prehearing briefs and requests to appear
at the hearing must be filed with the
Secretary to the Commission not later
than 5:15 p.m. on August 11, 2025; the
prehearing conference will be held at
the U.S. International Trade
Commission Building on August 13,
2025, if deemed necessary; parties shall
file and serve written testimony and
presentation slides in connection with
their presentation at the hearing by no
later than noon on August 14, 2025; the
hearing will be held at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building at 9:30 a.m. on August 15,
2025; the deadline for filing posthearing
briefs is 5:15 p.m. on August 22, 2025.
In addition, any person who has not
entered an appearance as a party to the
investigations may submit a written
statement of information pertinent to
the subject of the investigations,
including statements of support or
opposition to the petition, on or before
August 22, 2025.

For further information concerning
this proceeding, see the Commission’s
notice cited above and the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).

Authority: These investigations are
being conducted under authority of title
VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice
is published pursuant to § 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: June 18, 2025.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025—-11464 Filed 6—20-25; 8:45 am]
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[Investigation. No. 337-TA-1454]

Certain Wi-Fi Routers, Wi-Fi Devices,
Mesh Wi-Fi Network Devices and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on May
16, 2025, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of
Estelgia, LLC of Dover, Delaware. A
letter supplementing the complaint was
filed on June 3, 2025. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation

into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain Wi-Fi routers, Wi-Fi Devices,
Mesh Wi-Fi Network Devices and
Components Thereof by reason of the
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 7,936,714 (‘“‘the 714 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 11,246,016 (“the '016
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 10,735,973
(“the "973 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
10,531,518 (‘“‘the '518 patent’’); U.S.
Patent No, 9,775,164 (“‘the '164 patent”);
and U.S. Patent No. 9,277,591(““the’591
patent”). The complaint, as
supplemented, further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by the applicable Federal
Statute. The complainant requests that
the Commission institute an
investigation and, after the
investigation, issue a limited exclusion
order and cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
June 17, 2025, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products


https://www.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2025-06-21T03:01:50-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	U.S. Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




